St Pinnock Parish Council

Minutes of the remote Meeting via Zoom of St Pinnock Parish Council held on Monday, 19th October 2020 at 7.30pm.

Present. Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), D Mills (Vice Chairman), A Jevons, H Knapman, G Crabb, J Emmerson.

Also attending: Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk) Cllr P Seeva (Cornwall Council)

ltem No.		Action by
1	Public Session for items on the agenda (10 minutes). Meeting then closes to the public, but parishioners and visitors are welcome to remain if they so wish. No member so the public present.	
2	Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Mrs J Philp.	
3	Members Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda. Cllr G Crabb declared an interest on Agenda Item 7a) accounts to be paid.	
4.	Report from Cornwall Council – Cllr P Seeva. Cllr Seeva reported on the remote meetings being held by Cornwall Council; mentioning the 2021 Elections when St Pinnock would be part of the Liskeard West & Dobwalls ward. Clarification that the elections would be held next year, had not yet been confirmed. The Liskeard / Looe Community Network had reported very few Coronavirus cases in the area. The meeting had approved the application for one speed advisory sign to be placed on the approach to East Taphouse coming from Liskeard. Costs were yet to be confirmed. Councillors agreed to place this on the agenda for the next meeting to decide if funding for a second sign at the other end of the village could be met by the Parish Council; proposed by Cllr A Jevons, seconded by Cllr D Mills and unanimously agreed. Cllr P Seeva left the meeting at 7.45pm.	Clerk
5	To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 21st September 2020. The Minutes of the Meeting held on the 21 st September 2020 were approved and signed by the Chairman; proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr H Knapman and unanimously agreed.	
6	Matters arising from the Minutes. Item 12c) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – The Clerk agreed to chase Cornwall Housing for a response.	Clerk
7	Accounts / Financial Matters –a) To approve the accounts presented. Cllr G Crabb declared and interest and abstained. It was proposed by Cllr A Jevons, seconded by Cllr D Mills and unanimously agreed the accounts be paid. Chq 924 Mrs J Hoskin – Clerks payment f 119.92 Chq 925 HMRC f 26.86 Chq 926 G Crabb – contracts for 2020 f 1800.00	

	b) To note that the precept for 2021/2022 financial year will be discussed	
	at the next meeting. Noted.	
	c) NALC Salary scale – The Clerk notified the Council of the latest NALC	Clark
	salary scales for Clerks. Agreed to place this on the agenda for the next	Clerk
	meeting.	
	d) Bank Account Balances – The Clerk presented the bank account	
	balances dated the 5 th October 2020. HSBC were phoning the Clerk on	
	the 23 rd October 2020 to review the accounts.	
8	Planning Applications – to record the Councils response on the following	
	applications and consider any further applications received between the	
	publication of the agenda and the meeting.	
	No applications received at the date of this agenda.	
9	Playing Field, East Taphouse -to report on inspections and any work required. No matters reported.	
	No matters reported.	
10	Speed of traffic travelling through East Taphouse. Report from the site	
	meeting held and actions to be taken. Discussed under Item 4 of this meeting.	
	The Chairman thanked Cllrs D Mills and A Jevons for the work they had put in to	
	obtain information on funding and speed check data.	
11	Correspondence.	
	 The Council confirmed that no further action could be taken regarding 	
	the disputes between neighbours on the private lane and public right of	
	way near the Deer Park. Cllr H Knapman will report back if any further	
	information is obtained.	
12	Parish Matters – to include	
12	Parish Matters – to include a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications /	
12	a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications /	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked 	
12	a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its	
12	a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and ClIr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk	
12	a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its	
12	a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and Cllr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future.	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and Cllr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future. b) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – to receive the 	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and Cllr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future. b) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – to receive the response from Cornwall Council on this matter. Discussed under item 6 	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and Cllr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future. b) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – to receive the 	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and Cllr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future. b) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – to receive the response from Cornwall Council on this matter. Discussed under item 6 	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and Cllr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future. b) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – to receive the response from Cornwall Council on this matter. Discussed under item 6 of this meeting. c) Remembrance Sunday – to confirm arrangements if a service is to be 	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and Cllr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future. b) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – to receive the response from Cornwall Council on this matter. Discussed under item 6 of this meeting. c) Remembrance Sunday – to confirm arrangements if a service is to be held. Councillors agreed that a service would go ahead on the 8th 	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and Cllr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future. b) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – to receive the response from Cornwall Council on this matter. Discussed under item 6 of this meeting. c) Remembrance Sunday – to confirm arrangements if a service is to be 	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and ClIr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future. b) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – to receive the response from Cornwall Council on this matter. Discussed under item 6 of this meeting. c) Remembrance Sunday – to confirm arrangements if a service is to be held. Councillors agreed that a service would go ahead on the 8th November 2020, under Covid 19 regulations. The Clerk will collect the wreath and pass it to the Chairman. 	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and ClIr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future. b) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – to receive the response from Cornwall Council on this matter. Discussed under item 6 of this meeting. c) Remembrance Sunday – to confirm arrangements if a service is to be held. Councillors agreed that a service would go ahead on the 8th November 2020, under Covid 19 regulations. The Clerk will collect the wreath and pass it to the Chairman. d) Parish Council Notice Board at Valley View garage, East Taphouse: Cllr 	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and Cllr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future. b) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – to receive the response from Cornwall Council on this matter. Discussed under item 6 of this meeting. c) Remembrance Sunday – to confirm arrangements if a service is to be held. Councillors agreed that a service would go ahead on the 8th November 2020, under Covid 19 regulations. The Clerk will collect the wreath and pass it to the Chairman. d) Parish Council Notice Board at Valley View garage, East Taphouse: Cllr H Knapman flet the Parish Council should contact the new owners at the 	
12	 a) Connon Bridge Landfil Site – update on latest planning applications / operations, if available. It was noted that questions were being asked in relation to the restoration work, and changes to the timescale for its completion. The Clerk and ClIr D Mills had been contacted by the Clerk and a Councillor from St Erth Parish Council who were experiencing similar problems regarding traffic and the SUEZ plans for the future. b) Empty property on the Highway Estate, East Taphouse – to receive the response from Cornwall Council on this matter. Discussed under item 6 of this meeting. c) Remembrance Sunday – to confirm arrangements if a service is to be held. Councillors agreed that a service would go ahead on the 8th November 2020, under Covid 19 regulations. The Clerk will collect the wreath and pass it to the Chairman. d) Parish Council Notice Board at Valley View garage, East Taphouse: Cllr 	

	e) Halloween Pumpkin Competition. For this years' competition it was agreed that pumpkins be left on the wall at the Hall when they will be judges under the social distancing rules.	
13	Date of the next Meeting. Monday, 16 th November 2020	
14	To close the Meeting. There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.15pm.	

Dated. 19th October 2020

Signed.